GREG I. DAVIES THE CITY OF

Director COLUMBUS

MICHAEL B COLEMAH, MaYOR

CEPARTMENT OF
PURLIC UTILITIES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Paul Rakosky
Director of Finance and Management

FROM:  Greg I. Davies
Director of Public Tiilities

DATE:  February 4, 2015

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION — Dump Body and Snow Equipment Up-fit
BID PROPOSAL SA005688

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on January 8, 2015 for the purchase of Dump Body
and Snow Equipment Up-Fit for the Division of Sewerage and Drainage. Three (3) hids were.
received.

After a review of the bid, the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends the award be
made to K.E. Roge Company LTD, the lowest responsive and responsible and best bidder for
Itern #1 for an award amount of $33,200.00.

Tha,nk you for your caoperation in this matter. Should you have any questiony pléase contact
Jean Romine-Schillig at 645-5919,

Director's Office ] 910 Dubln Road [ Columbug OF 43125 | TI614) 6456141 | F{614) 645.8014
Feweraga and Drainage | 1250 Falrwood Avenwe | Solumbus OH 43206 | T (GL4] 6457175 | F[EL4] 645 3801
Fowaer and Wharer Administration | 910 Cublln Road Colurmbus OH | 43215 | T{E14) 645.7020 | F (§14) 645,399
Costormer Service | Powar and ‘Water | T(614) 6458276 | F [514) 645.0222 | TDD |$14) 45,7153
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